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From:

Sent: Tue 11/3/2020 3:21:38 PM

Subject: FW: NL COVID data reporting to

JEReceived: Tue 11/3/2020 3:21:3

Ha T-team,
Goed nieuws, we kunnen de case-based data weer rapporteren.

Beetje vreemd mailtje, niet helemaal duidelijk hoe lang dit al mogelijk was, maar in zijn eerste mail stond toch echt

dat we tijdelijk moesten stoppen met rapporteren.

Hoe dan ook; graag weer dagelijks de tessy upload doen. Hierbij dus alleen valideren en niet approven!
Ik doe die van vandaag even, en ook gelijk het NCOVtest bestand.

Deze kunnen dus weer in de routine van T-dienst komen.

We hoeven dus voorlopig niet alles te gaan omzetten in het aggregated bestand, dat scheelt veel werk!

Ik zou nog wel graag met iemand van het T-team overleggen over een aantal aanpassingen die nog wel gedaan
moeten worden:

« Maken NCOVTEST bestand door R-team (en overleg over bron; virologische dagstaten of teststraten)
* Aanpassen case-based bestand door R-team met toevoeging van NICE data voor ziekenhuis opname en IC

opname.

Wie zou dit willen oppakken?

Groeten, EXE)

From:EEE @ecdc.curopa.cu>
Sent: dinsdag 3 november 2020 16:02

Subject: RE: NL COVID data reporting to[EXE

| tried to call you just now, sorry for the confusion. The plan, currently, is for you to continue to report to TESSy case-based data, as

well as testing information (NCOVTEST if possible, | believe you've been using the NCOVAGGR record type so far, for testing data).

For case-based files, it's enough that you validate the upload, we will pick it up from there, no need to try and approve it, it will not

work.

Please keep in mind that you will need to reject last week's upload first, here:

5.1.2h

Please let us know if we can help, and if you think you can manage the uploads today, and again, apologies for the confusion.

Best regards,

Sent: 03 November 2020 15:50

To: tessySEB @ecdc.europa.cu>

Subject: RE: NL COVID data reporting to] EER
Importance: High

Dear IEEE,

Unless I missed this, we haven't received a message on the technical problem with the case-based data, is that
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correct?

Do you have any idea how long this will still take? If you expect this to take much more time, we can consider

switching to the reporting of aggregated data by NCOVAGGR instead, but this will take quite some time for us to

adjust our script to this reporting dataset.

Could you maybe tell me on the expected future of this case-based reporting; will the case-based reporting stop
soon anyway, so it will be worthwhile to switch to the aggregated data, or will these two systems keep on existing
in parallel?

Currently, we only report the sentinel covid data (by NCOVclassification on tuesday and for this first week via the

influenza dataset on wednesday). We are working on the NCOVTEST, but because of the problems with the case-

based reporting, only very little Dutch data is reported to ECDC.

Hope to hear from you and be updated on this issue.

Thanks a lot,

RIVM - Centre for Infectious disease control

Centre for Epidemiology and surveillance of infectious diseases

Postbus 1

3720 BA Bilthoven

The Netherlands

Tol

Email: [IESE@ rivm.nl

From: EEE@ecdc.europa.cu>
Sent: dinsdag 27 oktober 2020 13:34

@rivm.nl>

G ecdc.europa.cu>; [NEE ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: NL COVID data reporting to ERED

Dear

Thank you very much for the conversation just now.

To confirm, we are asking you to:

1. Please continue to report aggregated COVID data (NCOVAGGR, NCOVCLASSIFICATION, NCOVTEST, etc.);
2. Temporarily stop reporting case-based NCOV data, while we come up with a better solution, since right now it is not

working, and slowing down the reporting of aggregated data;

Thank you very much for your help, we will come back with a solution as fast as possible.

Best regards,
5.1.2e
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Gustav I1I:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

CCOC vonCFLOC

www .ecdc.europa.eu

&D European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
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Confidentiality Notice

If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from

disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intendedfor you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability
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